EASTLAKE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 25, 2011

The Regular Meeting of the Eastlake City Council was held at Eastlake City Hall, 35150 Lakeshore Boulevard. The Meeting was called to order by Council President Mr. Morley at approximately 7:04 p.m.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Ms. Vaughn.

ATTENDEES

Members of Council in attendance were Ms. Vaughn, Mr. Knuchel, Mr. Lajeunesse, Ms. DePledge, Mr. Hoefle, Mr. D'Ambrosio and Council President Mr. Morley. Also attending was Council Clerk Mrs. Cendroski.

Those attending from the Administration were Mayor Andrzejewski, Law Director Klammer, Finance Director Slocum, CBO Stigalt, City Engineer Gwydir and Police Chief Reik.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

PUBLIC HEARINGS – JANUARY 11, 2011

BMR, LLC dba Wing Warehouse, 35534 Vine Street, Eastlake

MOTION: Mr. D'Ambrosio moved to approve the minutes of the Public Hearing of January 11, 2011 regarding a Conditional Use Permit for BMR, LLC dba Wing Warehouse, 35534 Vine Street, Eastlake. Mr. Knuchel seconded.

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

Motion carried. The minutes were approved.

<u>Keith Platz dba Reasonable Auto Repair, 1427 East 328th Street, Eastlake</u> MOTION: Mr. D'Ambrosio moved to approve the minutes of the Public Hearing of January 11, 2011 regarding a Conditional Use Permit for Keith Platz dba Reasonable Auto Repair, 1427 East 328th Street, Eastlake. Mr. Knuchel seconded.

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

Motion carried. The minutes were approved.

A & F Automotive, LLC, 1517 C East 367th Street, Eastlake

MOTION: Mr. D'Ambrosio moved to approve the minutes of the Public Hearing of January 11, 2011 regarding a Conditional Use Permit for A & F Automotive, LLC, 1517 C East 367th Street, Eastlake. Mr. Knuchel seconded.

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

Motion carried. The minutes were approved.

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING – JANUARY 11, 2011

MOTION: Ms. Vaughn moved to approve the minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of January 11, 2011. Mr. D'Ambrosio seconded.

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

Motion carried. The minutes were approved.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT'S REPORT – Mr. Morley

Meetings Scheduled

Mr. Morley: I would like to welcome Chief Larry Reik to his first Council meeting since being sworn in as Chief.

The next Council-as-a-Whole Committee Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, February 8, 2011 at 7:00 p.m. The Regular Council meeting will be convened immediately following the adjournment of the Council-as-a-Whole Committee meeting.

At the January 11, 2011 Regular Council meeting a communication from the Administration regarding an NOACA TLCI grant was referred into Finance Committee. I will be referring this out of Finance Committee with no action taken.

EASTLAKE PORT AUTHORITY APPOINTMENTS

<u>Mayor's Appointment</u> Ms. DePledge moved to appoint Christopher Aune, 767 Quentin Road, Eastlake to the Eastlake Port Authority for the term expiring 12/31/14. Mr. D'Ambrosio seconded.

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

Motion carried. Christopher Aune is appointed to the Eastlake Port Authority for the term expiring 12/31/14.

Council's Appointment

Ms. DePledge moved to appoint Timothy F. Kaselonis, 298 E. Overlook Drive, Eastlake to the Eastlake Port Authority for the term expiring 12/31/14. Mr. D'Ambrosio seconded.

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

Motion carried. Timothy F. Kaselonis is appointed to the Eastlake Port Authority for the term expiring 12/31/14.

COMMUNICATIONS & PETITIONS

Liquor License Requests were received for the Smoke Shop, Inc., dba Discount Tobacco Store, 34722 Vine Street, Eastlake. Mr. Morley explained that these were discussed in Council-as-a-Whole Committee. Mr. D'Ambrosio will be making Motions on these matters during his report.

Bid Recommendations were received from the Administration for primary and backup landscaping services. Mr. Morley explained that this would have been referred to Finance Committee but it was decided to refer it to the next Council-as-a-Whole Committee meeting on February 8, 2011.

A Conditional Use Permit amendment and renewal was received from the Administration for Catered Services, Inc., dba Regovich's Catering, 35746 Lakeland Blvd., Eastlake. This was referred to Planning Committee.

A Conditional Use Permit referral was received from the Planning Commission for Miss Kimberly's Daycare II, 34799 Curtis Blvd., Eastlake. This was referred to Planning Committee.

A referral was received from Council President Morley regarding an amendment to City Ordinance Section 1161.02(f) "Conditional Use Permits Generally." This was referred to Ordinance Committee.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

ORDINANCE COMMITTEE - Ms. Vaughn

Ms. Vaughn: The Ordinance Committee met on January 18th with me and my Committee members Mr. D'Ambrosio and Mr. Hoefle present. Also present from Council were Mr. Knuchel, Mr. Lajeunesse, and Council President Morley. Ms. DePledge was absent and excused. In attendance from the Administration were Law Director Klammer, CBO Stigalt, and Police Chief Reik who was a little late in arriving. Mayor Andrzejewski was absent and excused. The Committee discussed changes to Chapter 1321 "Residential Code for Ohio for One, Two and Three-Family Dwellings" and other Ohio Building Codes in Chapter 1329. The recommended changes will bring it up to the residential codes for the State of Ohio. These were referred out of Committee and appear on this evening's agenda. Also discussed was Section 1149.02 regarding an M-3 General District. At one time we decided to add another district in there to offer more opportunities for businesses to grow in the City. This was discussed thoroughly in Committee and it was the Committee's recommendation that this appear on this evening's agenda. We also discussed the enactment of new Chapter 761 "Sweepstakes Terminal Café." After considerable discussion it was the unanimous decision of the Committee that it appears on this evening's agenda and move forward. This concludes my report. I will be setting another meeting for February 1st. I am open for questions.

There were no questions of Ms. Vaughn.

SERVICE/UTILITIES COMMITTEE - Ms. DePledge

Ms. DePledge: The Service/Utilities Committee has not met since our last meeting. There is nothing pending in Committee and no meeting is scheduled. I would like to welcome Chief Reik to his first meeting. This concludes my report and I am open for questions.

There were no questions from Ms. DePledge.

SAFETY COMMITTEE – Mr. Lajeunesse

Mr. Lajeunesse: The Safety Committee has not met since our last Council meeting; therefore, there is nothing to report. However, as Safety Committee Chairman it is my pleasure to welcome Chief Reik to his first official Council meeting. This concludes my report and I am open for questions.

There were no questions of Mr. Lajeunesse.

RECREATION COMMITTEE – Mr. Hoefle

Mr. Hoefle: The Recreation Committee has not met since our last meeting and nothing has been placed in it. I do want to mention last week I had Mrs. Cendroski forward some information in regard to ADA compliance. I do not know if everyone has had a chance to look into that. There are different areas in regards to play areas, swimming pools, boating facilities – it states that rules are slated to take effect March 15, 2011 but there is anticipation they will give an extension of 18 months. I spoke with Mr. Slocum and wanted to make sure he was aware of it for the budget, especially for the pool. One of the things they do state for ADA compliance for pools is that if it is over 300 linear feet you need to have two accessible means of entrance to it. I am not sure what the size of our pool is. If it is under 300 it is only one. But, this is something I want to make sure we address. I am open for questions.

Mr. Morley: I would make sure Mr. Semik is aware of this.

There were no questions of Mr. Hoefle.

PLANNING COMMITTEE – Mr. D'Ambrosio

Mr. D'Ambrosio: The Planning Committee met on January 18th at 6:00 p.m. with all members of Council present except for Ms. DePledge who was absent and excused. In attendance from the Administration was CBO Stigalt and Law Director Klammer. Mayor Andrzejewski was absent and excused. One item was on the evening's agenda – a Conditional Use Permit for Edgar A. Wells and Donald McDonald dba Finucane and Brennan, Inc., 1630 East 361st Street. Mr. Wells and Mr. McDonald have owned the business for approximately 8 years and the business has been established there since 1984. They did not have an occupancy or Conditional Use Permit so they had to apply. This was moved forward by Committee and there will be a public hearing on this probably at a few minutes to 7:00 p.m. I will be making the following Motion:

<u>Liquor License Requests: The Smoke Shop dba Discount Tobacco Store</u> MOTION: I hereby move to approve and send back to Columbus, Ohio with no objections the liquor license agency request and the liquor license carry-out request for the Smoke Shop, Inc., dba Discount Tobacco Store, 34722 Vine Street, Eastlake, OH 44095. Mr. Knuchel seconded.

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

Motion carried. The Liquor License Requests are approved.

Additional Comments

Mr. D'Ambrosio: That concludes my report and I am open for questions.

There were no questions of Mr. D'Ambrosio.

FINANCE COMMITTEE – Mr. Knuchel

Mr. Knuchel: The Finance Committee has not met since the last regularly scheduled Council meeting. Therefore, I have no formal report. Chief, nice to have you – I am glad you are here. You have exemplified some of the best police work in the City. I am glad you got this position. I would like to thank the Fire Department for their bang up job this week in Fairport Harbor. They did a fantastic job – I heard good reports from both residents and non-residents about the level of service that our City in particular provided in that situation. I would also like to thank the Service Department. This year, Mr. Mayor, they have done a fantastic job keeping our streets clean with some of the nastier weather we have had this year. They did a good job and deserve a pat on the back for that. I will be making the following Motion:

Legislative Recommendation

MOTION: I hereby move to add Legislation No. 01-25-(05) to the evening's agenda authorizing and directing the Mayor and Director of Finance to accept Change Order No. 1-Final for A. W. Farrell & Son, Inc., in the amount of One Thousand One Hundred Sixty Dollars and Seventy-Nine Cents (\$1,160.79), for the re-roofing contract at the JFK Senior Center with said new contract total being Two Hundred Eighty-Seven Thousand One Hundred Sixty Dollars and Seventy-Nine Cents (\$287,160.79). Mr. D'Ambrosio seconded.

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

Motion carried. Legislation No. 01-25-(05) is added to the evening's agenda.

Additional Comments

Mrs. Cendroski: I don't normally do this but I wanted to back up Mr. Knuchel's comments about our Fire Department. I live out in Concord Twp. so that morning I kept hearing all the sirens and everything and did not know what was going on. As I started to come into work I had Hazmat teams, fire trucks, ambulances passing me on S.R. 44 on their way to Fairport and as I was coming in S.R. 2 they were coming east on S.R. 2 from all over the place. I remembered 9-11 and how they mentioned that while everyone was running away from the buildings these people were going toward them. And, it really made me appreciate them.

Mr. Knuchel: I think it does us good to sit here and look back at what kind of a City we have here and what amenities we have here. And, the really good people we have working for this City. Sometimes you get so involved in the day to day grind you don't step back and look and see the accomplishments of a City of this size and this magnitude. And, what we really do out there – in our Community an outside of our Community. Again, thank you to all involved.

Mr. Slocum, thank you. We are in receipt of the final numbers for 2010 and we will be scheduling a Finance Committee meeting sometime in the near future to go over it. This concludes my report and I am open for questions. There were no questions of Mr. Knuchel.

RECOGNITION OF THE PUBLIC

Mr. Morley recognized the public input at this time; he reminded the speakers that there is a 3-minute limit for their comments; all comments are to be directed to the Chair and not include any personalities or individuals.

Joe Percella, 904 Northrow Drive, Mayfield Village, Ohio

Mr. Percella: I would like to thank Ms. Vaughn and her Committee for allowing us to sit in on the Ordinance Committee meeting in which internet cafes were discussed. It was a very interesting discussion. We did get a copy of the draft at the end of the meeting so we did not get a chance to review it. I believe my associate sent an email to Council suggesting that perhaps the Committee could take a look at Section 761.10 (4) of the prohibited uses and regulations in which you are requiring an a minimum of obstructed area of 5 feet on each side of the amusement device. We personally think this may be a little bit difficult to get the required density in the facility if it needs to be spaced out that much. I know before that you are asking for 30 gross square feet per terminal. I think for these to be economically viable we need to have a density whereby they wouldn't be that far apart. I think a lot of the surrounding communities appear to have a 36" wide desk for the terminals butted against each other. I ask the Committee to at least look at whether this can be modified now or later or help us understand the intent.

There was no one else who wished to speak.

LEGISLATION PROPOSED - First number will be 2011-006

	<u>ORDINANCE NO: 01-25-(01)</u>
Requested by: CBO Stigalt	An Ordinance amending Chapter 1321 "The
Sponsored by: Ms. Vaughn	Residential Code of Ohio for One, Two and
	Three-Family Dwellings" of the Codified
	Ordinances of the City of Eastlake to
	include new Section 1321.04 "Notices and
	Orders," and declaring an emergency.
MOTION. Mr. D'Ambragia mayod to avanand the miles requiring semants modings and	

MOTION: Mr. D'Ambrosio moved to suspend the rules requiring separate readings and reading in full. Mr. Lajeunesse seconded.

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

MOTION: Mr. D'Ambrosio moved to adopt. Mr. Lajeunesse seconded

_

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

_

_

_

Motion carried. Legislation is adopted as Ordinance No. 2011-006.

Requested by: CBO Stigalt Sponsored by: Ms. Vaughn

_ _ _

ORDINANCE NO: 01-25-(02) An Ordinance amending Chapter 1329 "Ohio Building Code" of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Eastlake to include new Section 1329.10 "Notices and Orders," and declaring an emergency.

_ _ _ _ _

MOTION: Ms. Vaughn moved to suspend the rules requiring separate readings and reading in full. Mr. D'Ambrosio seconded.

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

MOTION: Ms. Vaughn moved to adopt. Mr. D'Ambrosio seconded

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

_

Motion carried. Legislation is adopted as Ordinance No. 2011-007.

_

_

	ORDINANCE NO.: 01-25-(03)
Requested by: CBO Stigalt	An Ordinance amending Section 1149.02
Sponsored by: Ms. Vaughn	"Schedule of Permitted Buildings and
	Uses," of the Codified Ordinances of the
	City of Eastlake, specifically subsection
	1149.02(c)(1) "M-3 (General Industrial
	District)," and declaring an emergency.

MOTION: Ms. Vaughn moved to suspend the rules requiring separate readings and reading in full. Mr. Lajeunesse seconded.

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

MOTION: Ms. Vaughn moved to adopt. Mr. Lajeunesse seconded

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

Motion carried. Legislation is adopted as Ordinance No. 2011-008.

 Requested by: Administration Sponsored by: Ms. Vaughn ORDINANCE NO. 01-25-(04) An Ordinance enacting new Chapter 761 "Sweepstakes Terminal Café" of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Eastlake, and declaring an emergency.

MOTION: Ms. Vaughn moved to suspend the rules requiring separate readings and reading in full. Mr. D'Ambrosio seconded.

DISCUSSION:

Mr. Knuchel: Mr. Law Director, are you still of the opinion that this is an illegal activity?

Mr. Klammer: Yes, I am.

Mr. Knuchel: Would you care to explain a little bit more?

Mr. Klammer: I think I have stated my position pretty clearly but I think the analysis is if there is an exchange of consideration in these types of games it is a scheme of chance. There is no doubt in my mind there is an exchange of consideration. The strategy of selling internet time or phone cards seems to me to be nothing but sleight of hand. The case law and the Attorney General's opinion seem to be if you are buying a consumer item for a legitimate consumer price with the intent to use that item you can use a sweepstakes to incur sales – hence, you have McDonalds – you have sweepstakes sold when you buy magazines - when you buy tickets to attend a baseball game because you intend to buy the ticket to go to the baseball game not for the sweepstakes. In my mind these things are just plainly illegal. I understand the economics and the pressures local governments are seeing with regards to the fees that can be charged for these things. I am here to help you guys adopt the policy you want to adopt but I have a difference of opinion with some Law Directors and some Law Directors concur with that opinion. No one has presented to me anything to change my legal opinion and everybody has avoided that issue.

Mr. Knuchel: Thank you, Mr. Klammer. No.

Ms. DePledge: I was not present for last Tuesday's meeting but I had some thoughts and wanted to give my position on it. I concur with our Law Director. I have done independent research and have been to the facility and have seen what happens. You get this perception that an internet café – you will walk in – there will be a red and white tablecloth and coffee will be being sold and it will be brightly lit. The name itself is so misleading. It looks like you are walking into a casino. It is darkly, dimly lit with a mirror ball. And – with Attorney Klammer – it looks, smells, and sounds like gambling. And, it is gambling. I think as a City if the State of Ohio is saying gambling is illegal that we are putting ourselves in a precarious situation to adopt an ordinance that is in a sense attempting to legalize it. Not only that we are empowering the people who are engaging in illegal conduct and future law suits that say this City said this was okay and giving them a potential defense which I think is inappropriate. In looking at the finances I certainly understand the benefits to the City. In my visit to the one facility there were 60 devices at a cost of almost \$100,000. That did not include the overhead to operate the business. The licensing fees for these devices are \$45 per

month and sixty of them come to about \$32,000 plus an additional \$5,000 licensing fee which is \$37,000. So, just to say you want to do this before you operate, pay taxes, hire people, pay rent, pay utilities you are out \$38,000. What that tells me is there are hundreds of thousands of dollars at stake here if not millions that people will be spending so there will be profit made. I don't know where that money is going to go. I know where it is going to come from. It is going to come from the people in this Community. And, that means if it is payday and Dad or Mom gets their paycheck they may want to stop by the Internet Café and spend \$20 on a phone card and gamble \$20. The problem will be they are not going to stop at \$20. And, obviously free will is in here - they may spend \$60 or \$80. So, then what happens is on Saturday - because they get paid on Friday – Saturday the kids what to go to the Captains game and there is no money for that or maybe they want to go out to dinner and there is no money for that. So, I don't see where this money – I understand some of the economics and how it can certainly help a select few - I certainly understand there can be some income generated in the City for fees and licensing fees. But, long term I think the economic effects of people spending their money in these places will not benefit our Community. So, for that reason my vote is no.

Mr. Morley: I did not really want to go into this but I will touch on a few points. I am not a lawyer obviously. I look at things a little differently. I try to look at things using common sense and what society is okay with and what society is not okay with. We, as a society, are okay with – and I am not trying to single anyone out and I hope this does not backfire – we are okay with churches gambling, we are okay with organizations gambling, we are okay with the lottery. If my payday is today I can go into Circle K and buy \$100 scratch offs that is okay. The State of Ohio – obviously we passed something that there is going to be gambling in the State of Ohio. They are going to start breaking ground for these casinos and I think some are looking at just the moral issue of this. I understand there is money the City is going to make. My vote was not on that. My vote is what I am just saying. We are okay because we like certain groups in society. We are okay with that being gambling but we are not going to call it gambling because the church is doing that to give scholarships and the church is playing bingo to do this. I think we have worked on this for months. Mr. Hoefle has done some research for all of us. There are 21 communities in our area that have internet cafes. Whether they are doing it for the money or not I think it is something the State of Ohio just does not want to make a decision on and I am sure they are working on whatever they are going to do when these casinos finally open up and they will come out with a decision far down the line. We have already had one open whether we believe it is legal or illegal and they continually will open. I think we are doing a service to our residents by putting in legislation for it. That is my opinion. My vote is yes.

ROLL CALL: Yeas: Ms. Vaughn, Mr. D'Ambrosio, Mr. Lajeunesse, Mr. Hoefle, Mr. Morley. Nays: Mr. Knuchel, Ms. DePledge

Motion failed. Legislation No. 01-25-(04) is placed on First Reading.

DISCUSSION

Mr. Morley: We will look at the issue you brought up tonight as this was placed on First Reading and it has not been passed.

Requested by: Administration Sponsored by: Mr. Knuchel RESOLUTION NO.: 01-25-(05)

A Resolution authorizing and directing the Mayor and Director of Finance to accept Change Order No. 1- Final for A. W. Farrell & Son, Inc., in the amount of One Thousand One Hundred Sixty Dollars and Seventy-Nine Cents (\$1,160.79), for the re-roofing contract at the JFK Senior Center with said new contract total being Two Hundred Eighty-Seven Thousand One Hundred Sixty Dollars and Seventy-Nine Cents (\$287,160.79), and declaring an emergency.

MOTION: Mr. Knuchel moved to suspend the rules requiring separate readings and reading in full. Mr. D'Ambrosio seconded.

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

MOTION: Mr. Knuchel moved to adopt. Mr. D'Ambrosio seconded

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

Motion carried. Legislation is adopted as Resolution No. 2011-009.

- - - -

<u>LEGISLATION PENDING</u> There was no Legislation Pending.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

There was no Unfinished Business.

<u>NEW BUSINESS</u> There was no New Business.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

MAYOR/SAFETY DIRECTOR – Ted Andrzejewski

Mayor Andrzejewski: I would like to start off with a question because sometimes my mind goes blank. The vote was 5-2 so the legislation passed?

Mr. Morley: No. We did not waive the emergency.

Mayor Andrzejewski: Doesn't it have to go for 30 days?

Mr. Morley: No, we need six votes for it to go for the regular vote.

Mr. Klammer: We need six votes to waive the rules.

Mayor Andrzejewski: You were just at the point of waiving the rules – you were not actually voting on the legislation?

Mr. Morley: Right. We did not vote on the legislation.

Mayor Andrzejewski: Thank you for clarifying. I missed that. I thought you were actually voting on the legislation. I have nothing. It has been a quiet few weeks. Mr. Slocum and I have been arguing – I mean discussing – the budget – that is proceeding. I am open for questions.

There were no questions of Mayor Andrzejewski.

LAW DIRECTOR - Randy Klammer

Mr. Klammer: I have nothing to report and am open to questions.

There were no questions of Mr. Klammer.

FINANCE DIRECTOR – Mike Slocum

Mr. Slocum: I have nothing at this moment to report. As you can see I just published the December, 2010 budget – I just got the books closed yesterday. I am now in the process of updating my various spreadsheets with the budget with the final numbers. I am hoping by early next week to have at least the second edition of where we are at updated with the final numbers.

Mr. Morley: Regarding our conversation yesterday I would like to make sure we get rolling in February because I don't want it to come March and we have tied ourselves down.

Mr. Slocum: My intention is that you will have that by the middle of February. We are still looking to identify a couple of cuts in a couple of Departments. I needed these final numbers so we can see exactly what we need to make everything balance.

Mr. Knuchel: Mid-February is generally when we do it. That will give us enough time to spend sessions on expenditures and revenues and if we possibly have to go into a third meeting on cuts it still gives us a week to get through that. So, I think we should be pretty good.

Mr. Slocum: I would recommend we do it – one meeting for General Fund revenues, one for General Fund expenses – then if you want one for the other funds. Because I want the expenses and revenues with the other funds looked at as a package.

Mr. Knuchel: I am sorry, we did talk about that. I forgot.

There were no further questions of Mr. Slocum.

<u>CITY ENGINEER – Tom Gwydir</u>

Mr. Gwydir: It has been fairly quiet. We are fighting to get the Lakeshore Blvd. slide failure repaired. We had a meeting on site last week due to a rather large soft area we found as we were building the fill on the top. Currently, we are going to ascertain what that is – it will probably involve a modicum of extra cost to pull the soft material out. The nature of the size I do not know at this time. This concludes my report and I am open for questions.

There were no questions of Mr. Gwydir.

CHIEF BUILDING OFFICIAL - John Stigalt

Mr. Stigalt: Thank you for approving my legislation – it will help us. Western Reserve Community Builders are out of Lake County and are already having two homes built in our City. They just purchased another demo home so they are planning a third house – which is good for us. We are about 90% done with our property maintenance we do every year about this time. Courtesy letters have started to go out – in case someone says they are violation letters - they are not. They clearly say courtesy letters and we give them until June 1st so they can get a budget together and save some money to do the repairs we ask them to. The winter has halted a few jobs – it has slowed Key Bank down a little bit. With the weather starting to get a little warmer I am sure they are going to pick up construction again. This concludes my report and I am open for questions.

Mr. Morley: Can you give a copy of the courtesy letter to Mrs. Cendroski so we can have a copy in case we get any calls?

Mr. Stigalt: Sure.

There were no further questions of Mr. Stigalt.

POLICE CHIEF – Larry Reik

Chief Reik: I would like to thank everyone for their warm welcome over the last couple of weeks. I spoke to many of you personally. My office is always open. If there are any questions that come up feel free to stop by or give me a call. I am open for questions.

Mr. Morley: You did a nice job handling all the issues we had the last couple of weeks - with the media.

There were no questions of Chief Reik.

<u>TAX ADMINISTRATOR – Angela Keneven-Zanella</u> Mrs. Keneven-Zanella was absent and excused.

<u>SERVICE DIRECTOR – Mike Semik</u> Mr. Semik was absent and excused.

<u>FIRE CHIEF – Ted Whittington</u> Chief Whittington was absent and excused. <u>ADJOURNMENT</u> The meeting was adjourned at approximately 7:38 p.m.

DENNIS MORLEY, COUNCIL PRESIDENT

APPROVED: _____

ATTEST: _

DEBORAH A. CENDROSKI, CMC CLERK OF COUNCIL